
SECTION-A

Note: Very Short  Answer type questions. Attempt any 
15 parts.  (15x2=30)

Q.1 a) Define estimate.

 b) Give units of measurement and units of 
payment for barded wire fencing.

 c) What is detailed specification?

 d) What is unit rate estimate?

 e) Give standard size of a brick.

 f) Define half projections.

 g) Give unit of measurement & unit of 
payment for surface dressing.

 h) What are water charges?

 i) Define a contract.
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 j) What is single cover bid?

 k) Define security deposit.

 l) Define Premium.

 m) What is sinking fund?

 n) What is market value?

 o) What is the volume of a cement bag?

 p) What are tender documents?

 q) Define Price.

 r) Write quantity of mortar for brick masonary 
work. 

SECTION-B 

Note: Short answer type questions. Attempt any ten 
parts   10x4=40

Q.2 i) What is cubic rate estimate?

 ii)  What are the rules for measurements?

 iii) Find out the dry materials required for 1.0 
cum stone masonary in cement sand 
mortar ratio 1:5.
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 iv) What are the essentials  of a contract?

 v) Find out the dry materials required for 
12mm thick cement sand plaster 1:6 for 100 

2
m .

 vi) What are over head charges?

 vii) Give merits of lump sum contract.

 viii) What are the principles of valuation? 

 ix) Calculate the value of years purchase of life 
20 years & rate of interest is 5 % sinking 
fund rate of interest is 5 %.

 x) Write detailed specification for D.P.C.

 xi) Name the tender documents for false 
ceiling.

 xii) Write a note on running cost of construction 
equipments.

 xiii) What is the importance of quantity 
surveying?

 xiv) What is scrutiny of tenders?

 xv) Find the quantity of steel  required for beam 
400 mm x 600 mm and span 6 m. The steel 
is 0.90 % of the quantity of concrete. 
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SECTION-C 

Note: Long answer type questions. Attempt any three 
questions.   3x10=30

2Q.3 Analyse the rates for 100 m  12 mm thick 
cement sand plaster 1:6. Assume necessary 
data.

Q.4 Prepare tender document for tile flooring.

Q.5 Write the detailed specification for :-

 (i) Random Rubble stone masonary.  

 (ii) Reinforced brick work.

Q.6 Calculate the quantity of earthwork for a hill road 
for a length of 60m (R.D 0.00 to RD 60.00m). 
The depth of cutting at RD 0.00 is 3.2 m & cross 
slope of road 10:1. The depth of cutting at RD 
30.00 m is 2.80m & cross slope is 12:1. The 
depth of cutting at RD 60.00m is 4.0m & cross 
slope is 15:1. Formation width of road is 10 m 
and side slope of cutting 1:1.

Q.7 Discuss the suitability, merits and demerits of 
item rate contract.

(4) 120763(6960)


